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ST PHILIP'S ANGLICAN CHURCH HALL

Location

146-148 HODDLE STREET ABBOTSFORD, YARRA CITY

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7822-0600

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The site is significant for its associations with one of Collingwood's oldest religious institutions and for its potential
to reveal information on childhood and education.

Interpretation of
Site

The footings are the remains of the second parish hall 1918-1984. Evidence of the first
parish hall may survive beneath them but are likely to have been destroyed by the
construction of the second hall.

Hermes
Number

12959

Property
Number



History

THE ASSOCIATED CHURCH AND VICARAGE WERE CONSTRUCTED IN 1863-65. THE FIRST BUILDING ON
THIS SITE, A PARISH HALL KINDERGARTEN, WAS BUILT IN 1883. IN 1918 IT WAS REPLACED BY A
SECOND, LARGER HALL. IN 1968 THE CHURCH WAS DEMOLISHED AND IN 1984 PART OF THE PARISH
HALL WAS DESTROYED BY FIRE. THE SITE WAS LEVELLED AND USED AS A CAR PARK BY THE
PARISHIONERS WHO NOW WORSHIP IN THE SURVIVING PORTION OF THE 1918 HALL.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

